QA-G4 :
Paul Ward Farm ¢irca 1815-1830
Ruthsburg vicinity ‘
Private

The main house on the Paul Ward farm is a very
fine exanple of early 19th century architecture.
Bearing much in common with similar two story,
five bay brick houses built throughout Maryland in
the late 18th and early 19th century, this particular
house is notable for its very fine interior woodwork.
Although mantels and trim are typical of work produced
as early as the 1790's, framing evidence suggests a date
for this house of circa 1815-1830. '
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Paul Ward farm is located on the south
side of Maryland Route 304 about two miles east of
‘U. S. Route 301 and two miles west of Ruthsburg.
The house is brick, two stories high, five bays
wide, and one room deep. Flush brick chimneys
are centered at each end of the gable roof, and a
smaller, two story brick wing projects from the
east end of the house. The wing is three bays
wide, and is set back approximately 18 inches
from the front and rear walls of the main house.

The front {(north) facade of the main house
is laid in Flemish bond above a five-course bond
foundation, while the rear facade and both gable
ends are five-course bond. The wing is laid
in seven-course bond, ana may have been a later
addition. One interesting feature found on the
north facade of the main house is the omission of
a series of header bricks between the first and
second story windows and near the east and west
end of the building. These are apparently
scaffolding or "put-log" holes, left from when
the building was constructed. Similar holes

may be found at Great Hopes (QA-1), near Sudlersville,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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and at the Blue Lantern Inn (QA-148) and 120 South
Commerce Street (QA-151), both in Centreville,

The principal entrance is located in the center
bay of the north facade, and consists of double
paneled doors with paneled soffit and jambs and a
four-light transom, flanked by a pair of windows
on each side. There are five windows on the second
floor, and four ceilar windows, one below each first
floor window. Only the cellar windows retain early
eight-light sash, the remaining windows have been
replaced with late 19th century two-over-two sash.
A.small Victorian entrance porch with chamfered
- _posts, scrolled brackets, and a shallow hip roof
covers the front door. |

On the west gable, a blocked-up bulkhead cellar
entrance with a segmental arched lintel is located
in the southeast corner, and a pair of four-light
windows flank the chimney in the upper gable.

The rear facade originally had a carefully
ordered five bay fenestration with a center door,
but the door has been bricked uo and changed to a
small window. The east gable is almost completely

covered by the wing, leaving two small four-light
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windows in the upper gable,.

A box cornice witﬁ a bold ogee bed mold is carried_
across both facades, The gable eaves are finished
with heavily weathered rakeboards that are tapered
and appear to be beaded.

The upper part of the wing appears to have beén
either raised or rebuilt. The color of the brick
changes about 2% feet below the cornice, The seanm
between the two types of brick cuts through the
second. floor window openings, and it would appear that
the wing was originally one-and-one-half stories
high, with three-over-three sgsh on the second floor.
“When it was raised, the openings were enlarged, and
six-over-six sash was introduced.

On the north facade, there is a central door
flanked by small six-over-six windows on the first
floor and similar windows located in the east and
west bays on the second floor.

A six-over-six window to the left of the chimney
and two four-light windows in the upper gable are the
only openings on the east gable wall.

h The rear facade consists of a door in the center

bay and a six-over-six window in the west bay on the
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first floor and six-over-six windows in the east and
west bays on the secopnd floor.

The interior of the main house has been altered
somewhat, but the original plan is still clearly
discernable and most of the original woodwork remains
intact. The original plan consisted of a center hall
flanked by a single parlour on each side. The stair
rises along the east wall to a landing at the rear.
It is an open string stair with narrow turned newels
and sguare ballusters. The railing is plain, but the
stair-ends are decorated with wave-pattern brackets.

X Thé area below the stair landing at the south end of
the hall has been partitioned éff and turned into a
modern bathroom. The original exterior door was
blocked up and replaced with a small window, and a
new door was cut through the original partition
between the east parlour and the new bathroom.

Otherwise, the first floor is virtually intact.
The woodwork is all original and of very high quality.
The mantel in the west parlour is a large, highly
decorated Federal surround. Delicate engaged, reeded
col&hns support molded sideblocks and a large center

block with reeded ranels. These in turn support a
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molded shelf dominated by a band of vertical ldsenge
reeding. The shelf-hfeaks forward above the side
blocks, but not in the center. The chairrail and
baseboard are molded, while the window and door
surrounds consist of a-fascia board with the inner
edge beaded, broken into two fields by a fine cyma
moldiﬁg, and finished with a bold ogee and astragal
molding at the outer édge. This molding is standard
throughout the first floor, as are paneled soffit
and jémbs on all window and door openings. The mantel
in the east parlour consists of a large board surround,
a;ainst which are applied a pgir of pilasters with
~recessed and finely reeded panels. Both of the
side blocks and a broad center block are also embellished
with reeded panels. The molded shelf breaks forward
above the pilasters, and is dominated by a losenge
band similar to that found on the west mantel. ’There
is a cupboard to the right of the fireplace with four
paneled doors and a bold architrave. To the left of
the fireplace, a door leads to the wing.

The center hall plan has remained intact on the
seé;nd floor. The rooms are not as grand, but the

mantels are still quite handsome. Plain pilasters
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are applied against a board surround, and support
plain side blocks. A heavily molded shelf breaks
forward above both the side blocks and a larger, plain
center block. Chairrail, baseboard, and architraves
are all molded, but the door and window openings

lack the paneled soffits ané jambs found on the first
floor,

On the third floor, the center stair hall is
flanked by an unfinished room on the east and a plastered
room on the west. Machine lathing and nails were
used when the west room was plastered. The roof
framing is wvisible in the east room, and consists
of hewn and sawn common rafters with collars that
are half-dovetailed and nailed with machine nails.

The original cellar entrance has been blocked,
and access is now gained through one of the rear
cellar windows. The cellar is divided into a center
hall plan, with brick walls below the first floor
hali partitions. Chimney bases with arched recesses'
are located on each gable wall. The center room has
bg?n screened off.with a ventilated slat partition
to form a root and vegetable store room. Of particular
interest are the floor joists which are hewn and

pit sawn, and far more massive than necessary.
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The main house on the Paul Ward farm is a
very fine example of early 19th century architec-
ture. Bearing much in common with similar two
story, five bay brick houses built throughout
Maryland in the late 18th and early 19th century,
this particular house is notable for its very
fine interior woodwork. Although mantels and
trim are typical of work produced as early as
the 1790's, framing evidence suggests a date for

this house of circa 1815-1830,
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Survevor
QRGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Societv 1/29/79
STREET & NUMBER ) ‘ TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Centreville Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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